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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
United Way of Greater Lorain County 
First Call for Help 

 2-1-1 
800-275-6106 

http://www.211lorain.org/ 

Lorain County Taskforce for the 
Homeless 

  http://www.loraincounty.com/homelesstaskforc
e/community-resources.shtml?tp=2 

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
APA Reentry Coordinator 
Name: Michelle Roche 

615 Superior Ave. NW 
Rm.900, Cleveland 44113 

216-787-5788 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Name:   Shannon Woehrman 

631 Griswold Rd., Elryia 
44035 

440-365-5000 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/jro_map.html 

Ohio Parole Board 
Attn: Clemency 

770 W. Broad St. Columbus 
43222 

888-344-1441 
614-752-0600 fax 

Email: 
DRC.clemency@odrc.state.oh.us 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry Coalition   n/a n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
LORAIN Co Reentry Taskforce 
Steve Greenwell               Goodwill 

1600 Broadway Ave, Lorain 
44052 

440-244-3174  
Ext. 235 

http://www.loraincountyreentry.com/ 

More information including more specific areas in this Region will be on the ODRC website at: 
http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/Citizen/citizencircle.htm 

49-9 Project    The Salvation Army 
Oberlin Service Unit 

7 North Main St., Ste 127, Oberlin 44704 440-935-9967  

Reentry Coalition of Lorain county 
Goodwill Industries of Lorain Co. 

1600 Broadway Ave., 1st FL Lorain 44052 440-244-3174  
ext. 226 

 

The Re-In-Tree Association (TRITA) 559 Reid Ave. Lorain 44503 440-453-5294  
HuSu 374 Broad St. Elyria 44035 440-385-0136  
 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 
Lorain Office 

221 West 5th St. Lorain 44052 800-772-1213, 
866-415-0172 

Applications and forms are available at 
our website: www.socialsecurity.gov 

Social Security Administration Washington, DC 800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 
 
 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Lorain County General Health District 9880 Murray Ridge Rd.Elyria, Ohio  

44035 
440-322-6367 http://www.loraincountyhealth.com 

email: loracohd@odh.ohio.gov 
Lorain City Health Department 1144 West Erie Avenue Lorain 

44052 
440-204-2327 http://www.lorainhealth.com 

Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vi
talstats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

n/a 
Order birth certificate online 

1-877-828-
3101 

http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center                                     
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

US Dept of State Passport Services  
Vital Records Section 

1111 19th St. NW Ste. 510 
Washington DC 20036 

202-955-0307 travel.state.gov/passport/get/first/first_8
25.html 
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 

Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
 

P.O. Box 16520 Columbus, 43216 614-752-7500 
800-589-8247 

www.bmv.ohio.gov 
 

Cleveland Regional Service Center 
(reinstatement) 

1583 Alum Creek Columbus, 43209 440-326-5900 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
 

Deputy Registrar 300 Broadway Ave., Lorain 44052 440-244-5445 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
 

Driver Exam Station 657 Chestnut Commons, Elyria,  
44035  

440-323-9466 http://bmv.ohio.gov/47.stm 

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
El Centro de Servicios Sociales Inc. 2800 Pearl Ave. 

Lorain, OH 44055 
440-277-8235 
 

http://www.lorainelcentro.com 

Coalition on Homeless and Housing in 
Ohio 

175 S. 3d St.  Ste. 250  
Columbus  43215 

614-280-1984 http://www.cohhio.org/ 

Metropolitan Housing Authority Offices 1600 Kansas Ave., Lorain  44052 440-288-1600 http://lmha.org/ 
Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org 
Goodwill Industries of Lorain County 
(Household Goods Vouchers) 

1600 Broadway Ave. Elyria. 44035 440-244-3174  
440-245-2670 fx 

http://www.goodwillofloraincounty.co
m 

Housing Services of Lorain County 3150 Clifton Ave, Lorain 44055 440-204-9797  
Lorain Co. Community Action Agency 502-506 Broadway, Lorain 44055 440-204-3155  
 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Greyhound Bus 216 3rd Street 440-322-000 http://www.greyhound.com  
Lorain County Transit 
 

226 Middle Ave., Elyria 44035 440-329-5525   
800-406-7541  

http://www.loraincounty.us/transit 

The Walker Foundation 215 W. 8th St. Lorain 44052 440-244-0751  
Lorain Co. transportation brokerage  440-284-1817  
 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)  Call the Help Me Grow helpline for 
locations 

800-755-4769 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprogra
ms/ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

Lorain County General Health District 
(WIC) 

9880 South Murray Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035 

440-322-6367 
440-244-2209 

 

Lorain County Job & Family Services, 
and Ohio Works First 

42485 North Ridge Rd. 
Elyria, OH 44035-1057 

440-323-5726 
440-244-4150 

www.ohiobenefits.org 

Veterans Service Center 42498 N. Ridge Rd. 44035 440-284-4623, http://www.loraincountyveterans.com/ 
Job & Family Services  201 W. Erie Ave., Lorain 44052 440-244-4030 http://www.lcdjfs.com/ 
Goodwill Industries of Lorain County 
(Household Goods Vouchers) 

1600 Broadway Ave 
Lorain, 44055 

440-244-3174  
440-245-2670 
fax 

http://www.goodwillofloraincounty.com 
 

United Hearts Life Mission Center 
(Basic needs –Material goods – 
Diapers) 

2367 North Ridge Rd. Lorain 44055 440-240-0271  http://www.lifemissioncenter.org 
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Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Community Action Ctrs 506 Broadway, Lorain 44052 440-245-2009 http://www.lccaa.net 
Domestic Violence Genesis House 440-244-1853 http://genesishouseshelter.com 
Neighborhood House Emergency 
Services (Men & Women) 

1536 E. 30th., Lorain 44055 440-277-8269  

Saint Joseph Shelter 
(Homeless Shelter) 

317 West 15th St. Lorain 44052 440-244-2179   
440-246-1517  
after 4:30pm 

 

Neighborhood Alliance 
(Haven Center) 

1536 East 30th St., Lorain 44055 440-277-9272  
440-240-1105 Fax 

http://www.myneighborhoodalliance.or
g 

Family Promise of Lorain County 
(Homeless shelter for families) 

709 Middle Ave.  Elyria 44036 
Interfaith Hospitality Network of 

440 284-0494  
Lorain County 

http://www.familypromiselorainco.org 
 

United States Department of Veterans 
Affairs Medical Center 

10701 East Blvd. Cleveland 
44106 

216-791-3800 http://www.cleveland.va.gov/ 

Catholic Charities Family Center of 
Lorain 

203 West 8th St Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.o
rg/cccs/lorain.htm 

St. Joseph Emergency Shelter 
(November through March) 

317 West 15th St. Lorain 44052 440-246-1517 http://www.loraincounty.com/homeless
taskforce/community-
resources.shtml?pid=120 

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
Elyria YWCA 318 West Ave. Elyria 44035  http://ywcaelyria.org/home.html 
Faith House 1561 East 30th St. Lorain 44055 440-277-4430  
Lorain County Taskforce for the 
Homeless 

412 Avon Belden Rd.  
Avon Lake, OH 44012 

440 284-3653 http://www.loraincounty.com/homelesstaskfo
rce/ 

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
Salvation Army Elyria Corps 716 Broad St. Elyria 44035 440-323-3026  
Salvation Army Lorain Corps 2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 440-244-1921  
 
Financial Counseling/ 
                   Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Counseling Services)  http://www.apprisen.com/ 
Catholic Action Commission of Lorain 
Co. 

2500 Elyria Ave Lorain 44055 440-244-6037 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/ds
ao1/caclorain.htm 

CCCS of Northeastern Ohio 401 Broad St., Ste 205 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/c
ompinfo.cfm?agency_id=11359 

Catholic Charities Community Services 
Lorain Family Center 

203 West 8th St. Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/cc
cs/lorain.htm 

El Centro de Servicios Sociales Inc. 2800 Pearl Ave. Lorain 44055 440-277-8235 http://www.lorainelcentro.com/ 
Lorain County Urban League 1530 West River Rd. Ste. 300 

Elyria 44035 
440-323-3364 http://www.lcul.org/ 

Lorain County Community Action 502 Broadway, Lorain 44055 440-204-3155  
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Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Elyria Hospitality Center 234 Third St., Elyria, 44035 440-323-9409 http://elyriahospitalitycenter.com/ 
Pass It On (Clothing – Tuesday) 
Clothing Bank 

1310 Colorado Ave. Lorain 44052 440-277-1335  http://www.passitonministries.org 
 

Lorain Lighthouse United Methodist 
Church (Clothing – 3rd and 4th Friday) 

3015 Meister Rd. Lorain 44053 440-282-2383  http://www.lorainlighthouseumc.org 

North Eaton Baptist Church 1st Mon.) 12109 South Reed Rd. Grafton 
44044 

440-748-2552  http://www.northeatonbaptist.com 

March of Dimes – Northeast Ohio 
Division (Baby clothing – varies) 

5425 Warner Rd., Suite 10 
Cleveland 44125 

216-643-330  http://www.marchofdimes.com/ohio 

Christ Evangelical Lutheran Church  
(-2nd and 4th Monday) 

4501 Clinton Ave., Lorain 44055 440-277-6123  http://www.christlutheranlorain.com 

We Care We Share Ministries (Wed) 1701 East 29th St., Lorain 44055 440-714-2690  http://www.wecareweshareministries.org 
Pass It On  (Clothing –Tuesday) 1310 Colorado Ave., Lorain 44052 440-277-1335  http://www.passiton ministries.org 
Salvation Army – Elyria  – By Appt.) 716 West Broad St., Elyria 44035 440-323-2026  http://www.salvationarmyusa.org 
Salvation Army – Lorain Corps 2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 440-244-1921  
Lorain County Service Units 
  Amherst 
  Avon/Avon Lake 
  Grafton 
  LaGrange 
  North Ridgeville/Columbia Station 
  Oberlin (Kipton) 
  Vermilion 
  Wellington 

Phone or go to the Lorain County 
Service Unit office closest to you. 
They may provide clothing or 
vouchers for you to get clothing 
from a Salvation Army Thrift Store.  
Bring your Release Papers or 
Prison ID if you have these 

 
440-984-2550 
440-933-5639 
440-926-3883 
440-355-4203 
440-236-8600 
440-935-9967 
440-967-5446 
440-647-7600 

 

Thrift Stores 167 Cleveland St Elyria 44035 
2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 

440-323-3977 
440-244-1921 

 

Catholic Charities Family Center of Lorain 203 West 8th St Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholicchari
ties.org/cccs/lorain.htm 

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
Asbury United Methodist 
(First and Third Saturdays) 

1611 Middle Av 440-323-9596 http://www.ncdistrictumc.org/church
es/elyria_asbury.htm 

Catholic Action Commission of Lorain 
County 

2500 Elyria Ave Lorain 44055 440-244-6037 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharitie
s.org/dsao1/caclorain.htm 

Community Action Ctrs 506 Broadway, Lorain 440-245-2009 http://www.lccaa.net 
Oberlin Community Service Council 129 S. Main St. Oberlin 440-774-6579 http://www.oberlincommunityservice

s.org/ 
Salvation Army (Monday to Thursday) 716 Broad Street Elyria 44035 440-323-2026 http://www.salarmyelyria.org 
Catholic Charities Family Center 
(1st and 3rd Thursday) 

203 West 8th St 440-244-9915 
 

http://www.clevelandcatholiccharitie
s.org 

Amherst Church of the Nazarene 
(Last Tuesday of the month) 

210 Cooper Foster Park Road 
Amherst 44001 

440-988-9014  

First United Methodist Church of South 
Amherst  (Last Saturday) 

201 West Main St. Amherst 44001 440-986-2461  

Good Shepherd Baptist Church 
(Mon., Wed., Thurs., Fri., by appt. 

1100 Cleveland Ave. Amherst 44001 440-988-4506  
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Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
LORAIN County Office on Aging 
and/or Area Agency on Aging 

280 East Broad Street ,  
Room 300, 43215 

(614) 462-
6200 

http://www.officeonaging.org/default.
asp  

Lorain County Office on Aging 
(Cell Phones) 

320 North Gateway Blvd., Elyria 44035   
226 Middle Ave. Elyria 44035 

440-326-4800 
440-326-4801  

http://www.lcooa.org 

Lorain County Department of Job and 
Family Services  
Medicaid Applications for Older Adults 
and People with disabilities 
Medicaid for the Aged, Blind and 
Disabled 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-244-4150  
Lorain 
440-323-5726  
Elyria 
800-324-8680  

http://www.lcdjfs.com 

Other Resources & Supportive Services 42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-
1057 

440-284-4215 
 

 

Office on Aging (LCOOA) 320 North Gateway Blvd., Elyria 44035 440-326-4800 
440-326-4801 

http://www.lcooa.org 

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
Asbury United Methodist 
 

1611 Middle Av 440-323-9596 http://www.ncdistrictumc.org/church
es/elyria_asbury.htm 

Catholic Action Commission of Lorain 
County 

2500 Elyria Ave Lorain 44055 440-244-6037 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharitie
s.org/dsao1/caclorain.htm 

Community Action Ctrs 506 Broadway, Lorain 440-245-2009 http://www.lccaa.net 
Oberlin Community Serv.  Council 129 S. Main St. Oberlin 440-774-6579 http://www.oberlincommunityservice

s.org/ 
Salvation Army 
(Last full week of the month; Every  

716 Broad Street Elyria 44035 
Saturday and Sunday) 

440-323-2026 http://www.salarmyelyria.org 

Amherst Church of the Nazarene 
(Last Thursday) 

210 Cooper Foster Park Rd. 
Amherst 44001 

440-988-9014  

Heritage Presbyterian Church 2nd Thur. 515 Leavitt Road Amherst 44001 440-988-9409  
His Banquet Table  (First Saturday) 
New Life Wesleyan Church 

11149 West River Rd. Columbian 
Station 44028 

440-236-8600  

Community United Methodist Church  Fri 680 North Abbe Rd. Elyria 44035 440-365-7391  
Lorain Christian Temple: Wed, 5th Sun. 940 West 5th St. Lorain 44052 440244-5883  
Cornerstone United Methodist Church  
(Third Saturday) 

2949 West River Road North Elyria 
44035 

440-324-1202  

First United Presbyterian Church 
(Last two Thursdays) 

200 East Avenue Elyria 44035 440-322-5982  

King’s Glorious kitchen 
(Third Thursday) 

995 Foster Avenue Elyria 44035 440-284-0097  

Mount Olivet Alliance Church 
(Fourth Tuesday) 

626 Lorain Boulevard Elyria 44035 440-322-1773  

Saint Andrew’s Church 
(1st Mon., Tues. and Wed.; 2nd Mon. and 
Wed.; 4th Wed.; 4th or Last Mon) 

300 3rd St. Elyria 44035 440-322-2126  

Saint Mary Catholic Church Elyria 
Saint Mary School 
(2nd, 3ird, 4th and 5th Tuesday) 

237 4th St. Elyria 44035 440-323-5539  

Washington Avenue Christian Church  
(Third Saturday) 

301 Washington Ave. Elyria 44035 440-323-4213  
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Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
Free Grafton Community Meal 
The Salvation Army Grafton Unit 
United Methodist Church of Grafton  
(Second Saturday) 

973 Mechanic Street Grafton 44044 440-926-3883  

Catholic Charities Services of Lorain 
County  (Lunch M - Friday, Dinner 
Wednesday) 

203 West 8th St. Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholic
charities.org/cccs/lorain.htm 

Episcopal Church of the Redeemer  3rd & 
5th  Thursday) 

647 Reid Avenue Lorain 44052 440-244-3134  

First Congregational Church of Lorain  
(Fourth Saturday) 

423 Washington Ave. Lorain 44052 440-244-6283  

First Lutheran Co-op  (Varies) 603 Washington Ave Lorain 44052 440-244-6286  
Lorain Lighthouse United Methodist Church  
(Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 

3015 Meister Road Lorain 44053 440-282-2383  

The Salvation Army Lorain Corps 
(Monday to Friday during the last full week 
of the month) 

2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 440-244-1921  

North Ridgeville Community Care 
(Last 7 days of the month) 

34015 Center Ridge Rd. North Ridgeville 
44039 

440-353-9716  

Saint Julie Billiart Catholic Church 
(Last Thursday of the month) 

5500 Lear Nagle Road North Ridgeville 
44039 

440-327-1978  

Grace Lutheran Church 
(Third Saturday at 5 PM) 

310 West Lorain St. Oberlin 44074 440-775-3271  

Oberlin Weekday Community Meals 
Christ Episcopal Church (Mon.to Fri. 5 PM) 

162 South main St. Oberlin 44074 440-775-2501  

Park Street Community Outreach Center  
(Third Sunday) 

99 South Park St. Oberlin 44074 440-774-1266  

Rust United Methodist Church 
(Every Sunday at 9AM) 

128 Groveland St. Oberlin 44074 440-774-4905  

Grace’s kitchen Trinity Lutheran Church 
(Tuesdays and Thursdays) 

3747 Liberty Ave. Vermillion 44089 440-647-3308  

First Congregational Church 
(Last Thursday of the month 5-6 PM) 

140 South Main St. Wellington 44090 440-647-3308  

First United Methodist Church 
(Last Monday of the month 5-6 PM) 

127 Park Place (South Main St) 
Wellington 44090 

440-647-3263  

New Life Assembly 
(Last Sunday of the month 5-5:30 PM) 

108 West St. Wellington 44090 440-647-3483  

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Legal Aid Societies 538 Broad St Ste 300, Elyria, OH 44035. 440-323-8240 http://www.lasclev.org 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

Legal Aid Society of Cleveland, 
Lorain County Office 

1530 West River Rd. North, Ste. 301 Elyria 
44035 

440-323-8240 www.laclev.org 

Lorain County Bar Association, 
Inc. 

401 Broad St. Elyria 44035 440-323-8416 http://loraincountybar.org 
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Karen P. Nakon Breast Cancer 
Foundation 

35765 Chester Rd. Avon 44011 
(Assist  breast cancer patients) 

440-933-7621 http://www.nakonfoundation.
org/ 

North Ridgeville Community Care 34015 Center Ridge Rd. North Ridgeville 44039 440-353-9716 http://www.nrcommcare.org/
contact-info--hours.html 

Oberlin Community Services 285 South Professor St. Oberlin 44074 440-774-6579  
The Salvation Army –Elyria Corps 716 Broad St. Elyria 44035 440-323-3026  
The Salvation Army – Lorain Corps 
Lorain County Service Units 
  Amherst 
  Avon/Avon Lake 
  Grafton 
Lagrange North Ridgeville & 
Columbia Station 
  Oberlin (Kipton) 
  Vermilion (Birmingham) 
  Wellington 

2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 
 

440-244-2550 
 
440-984-2550 
440-933-5639 
440-926-3883 
440-355-4203 
 
440-236-8600 
440-935-9967 
440-967-5446 
440-647-7600 

 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services 

(Offers information to those who are already on 
Medicaid) 

800-MEDICARE www.medicare.gov 

Ohio Senior Health Insurance 
Information Program (OSHIIP) 

(For information about health insurance options. 
Volunteers can provide one-on-one assistance) 

800-686-1578 www.insurance.ohio.gov 

Social Security Administration (To apply/enroll for Medicare) 800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 
Adult Health Clinic Sites:   Call for an appointment (440) 322-6367 

Avon Senior Center 36784 Detroit Road Avon, OH 440-236-8722 
440-244-2209 

 

Sheffield Lake Community Center 4575 East lake Road 
Sheffield lake, OH 44054 

440-322-6367 
440-236-8722 

 

Old Stone Church 
 

553 S. Main Street, Amherst,44001 440-244-2209 
440-322-6367 

 

Wellington Fire Station #2 202 Kelly Street Wellington 44090   
North Eaton Christian Church 

 
35895 East Royalton Road 
Eaton Township, OH 

  

Oberlin Senior Center 
 

90 East College Street Oberlin, OH   

Sugar Ridge Baptist Church 
 

36600 Sugar Ridge Road; North 
Ridgeville, OH  44309 

  

Church of Christ 
 

5075 Toledo Road Sheffield 
Township, Lorain OH 44055 

  

Lorain County Health & Dentistry 
 

1205 Broadway Avenue Lorain, OH 
44052 

440-240-1655  

Lorain County Health & Dentistry 3745 Grove Ave. Lorain, OH 44055 440-240-1655  
Lorain County Health & Dentistry 412 East River Street, Elyria, 44035 440-240-1655  
Lorain County Free Clinic 
Diabetes Management Clinics 
(Medication Assistance Program  

3323 Pearl Ave. Lorain 44055 
 
representative available daily) 

440-277-7602 http://www.lcfreeclinic.org 

Mercy Regional Medical Center 
Diabetes Management Clinics 

3700 Kolbe Rd. Lorain 44053 440-960-3810  http://www.mercyonline.org 
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Lorain County Aids Task Force 
(HIV / AIDS) 

221 West 21st Street, Ste LL1 Lorain 
44052 

440-223-1086  

Lorain County General health District 9880 Murray Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-322-6367 http://www.loraincountyhealth.com 
Partnership for Prescription Assistance    888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Lorain County Department of Job and 
Family Services 
Medicaid Applications for Older Adults 
and People with disabilities: Medicaid 
for the Aged, Blind and Disabled  

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035-1057 
Ohio Medicaid Consumer Hotline 
 
Cash/Food/Medical Call Center  

440-244-4150 L 
440-323-5726 E 
800-324-8680  
 
440-284-4300 

http://www.lcdjfs.com 

Avon/Avon Lake Community Resource 
Services  (Prescription Drugs) 

33501 lake Rd., Suite L, Avon Lake 
44012 

440-933-5639  

 
Libraries Address Phone # Website 
Amherst Public Library 211 Spring St., Amherst 44001 440-988-4230 http://www.amherst.lib.oh.us 
Elyria Public Library (EPL) 320 Washington, Elyria 44035 440-323-5747 http://elyrialibrary.org 
Lorain Public Library (LPL) 351 6th St, Lorain 44052 440-244-1192 http://lorain.lib.oh.us 
 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

770 W. Broad St. Columbus 43222 614-752-1728 www.drc.gov 
 

Allen Memorial Hospital 
 

200 W Lorain St, Care unit, Oberlin 
44704 

440-775-1211 http://www.oberlin.edu/campusma
p/html/allen_hospital.html 

Lakeland Institute Residential 
Treatment Ctr. 

205 W. 20th St., Lorain 44052 800-362-1039  

Lorain Co. Alcohol / Drug Abuse 
Services, Inc. (LCADA) 

2115 West Park Dr., Lorain 44052 
SA=Substance Abuse 

440-277-8190  SA 
440-282-4777 Ad 

http://www.lcada.com 

Salvation Army, The (Harbor Lights 
Complex) 

2926 Wood Ave., Lorain 440-741-4583 http://www.salarmyelyria.org 

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug 
Abuse Outreach program 

2314 Kelly Pl., Lorain 440-246-4616  

The Nord Ctr. 
(Addiction services) 

6140 S. Broadway, Lorain 440-204-4161 
800-888-6161 (24/7) 

http://www.nordcenter.org/ 

Substance Abuse & Mental Health 
Services Administration 
(Substance Abuse Hotlines) 

1 Choke Cherry Rd., Rockville, MD 
20857 

800-662-4357 
 800-662-HELP 
800-662-9832 
Spanish 

http://www.samhsa.gov 

Veterans Addiction Recovery Center 
(Relapse Prevention)  

205 West 20th St., Lorain 44052 440-244-3833 ext. 
2125 

 

Alcohol & Drug Addiction Services 
(ADAS) 

4950 Oberlin Ave. Lorain 44053 440-282-9920 
440-322-0439 E 

 

Al-Anon  (for family and friends) (to find local meetings) 216-621-1381 www.clevelandal-anon.org 
Cocaine Anonymous: Just For 
Today:The First Pilgrimage Church 

Corner of Winkles & Broad Streets 
Elyria 44035 

440-667-5492  

Cocaine Anonymous (Elyria Group) 1741 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-714-4962  
Narcotics Anonymous to find local meetings call  888-438-4673 www.nabuckeye.org 
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Lorain County Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
Services (Men’s services) 

120 East Ave. Elyria 44035 440-989-4900  

Lorain County Alcohol & Drug (Women) 1882 East 32nd St., Lorain 44055 440-277-8190  
Lorain UMADAOP 2314 Kelly Place Lorain 44052 440-246-4616  
Alcoholics Anonymous 
(Lorain Intergroup of A.A., Inc.) 

(to find local meetings) 440-246-1800 www.aaneoh.org 

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

770 West Broad St.  Columbus 
43222  

Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Firelands Counseling Ctr 
(Suicide Prevention Hotlines) 

315 North Leavitt Road Suite A 
Amherst 44001 

800-334-3562, 
Fireland’s Hotline 
440-984-3882  

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-
get-help?search=county&county=Lorain 

Psych & Psych Services 750 Abbe Rd. Elyria 44035 440-323-5121  
Suicide Prevention Education 
Alliance of Northeast Ohio 
Suicide Prevention Programs 
Recognizing Teen Depression and  

29425 Chagrin Blvd., Ste 203., 
Beachwood 44122-4002 
 
Preventing Suicide 

216-464-3471  
 

http://www.helppreventsuicide.org 

Ohio Department of Mental Health 
General Mental Health  

30 East Broad St., 8th Floor 
Columbus 43215 

877-275-6364  
614-664-2596 Admin. 

http://www.mh.state.oh.us 

Geriatric Mental Health 
Foundation (Older Adults) 

7910 Woodmont Ave., Ste 1050 
Bethesda  MD 20814 

301-654-7850  
301-654-4137 

http://www.gmhfonline.org 

Mental Health Board 1173 North Ridge Road East, 
Ste. 101, Lorain 44055 

440-329-3734 
 

 

Murray Ridge Center (Lorain 
County Board of Developmental 
Disabilities) 

1091 Infirmary Rd. Elyria, 
44035 

440-329-5707 
 

http://www.loraincounty.com/calendar/?
v=7006 

Nord Center 
(hotline and psychiatric bed stay) 

6140 South Broadway Lorain 
44053 

440-233-7232 
Crisis: 800-888-6161 

 

Mercy Regional Medical Center 
(Psychiatric Emergency Room) 

3700 Kolbe Rd. Lorain 44053 440-960-4000  

Far West Center 510 N. Leavitt Rd., Amhearst 
44001 

440-988-4900  

Pathways Counseling & Growth 312 Third St. Elyria 44035 440-323-5707  
 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm  

Genesis House Domestic 
Violence Center 

POB 718 Lorain 44052 440-244-1853 
440-323-3400 
866-213-1188  24 /7 

http://genesishouseshelter.com 

 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
LORAIN County  
Sex Offender Registry 

  http://www.loraincountysheriff.com/page.asp
x?id=159 

Psychiatric & Psychological 
Services 

412 E. River St., Elyria,  44035 440-323-5121 http://www.psychandpsych.com/ 
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Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

Entrepreneurship Center 
151 Innovation Dr. Elyria  44035 

440-366-4370 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.a
spx?center=17083 

Small Business Administration 
Columbus District Office  

2 Nationwide Blvd. Columbus 43215 614-469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/ 

Multicultural Business Center 
 

205 W. 20th ST. Ste. M265, Lorain 
44052 

440-244-2060 
 

http://www.loraincounty.com/mbclorain/ 

 
 
 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Literacy Network  800-228-7323 www.ohioliteracynetwork.org 
Ohio Central School System 
 

1580 St Rt 56, London 43140 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/OCSS/OCSS_home
.htm 

Fed. Student Aid Information Cntr  800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov 
Ohio Department of Education 
(State GED Office) 
(Locate GED preparation help, GED 
transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 
877-644-6338 

http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
(click on GED) 

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation 2173 N. Ridge Rd., Suite E. 440-240-1060 http://ood.ohio.gov/ 
G.E.D. Preparation Elyria City 
Schools 

42101 Griswold Rd. 440-284-8200 http://www.elyriaschools.org/ 

Lorain Co. Community College 
(Adult Basic and Literacy Education) 

1005 N Abbe Rd. 440-366-4100 
440-366-4523 

http://www.lorainccc.edu/ 

Oberlin College Carnegie Bldg., Oberlin 44074 440-775-8411 http://www.oberlin.edu 
Ohio Ged Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us 
Cornerstone Among Women (Parenting Skills classes and Baby 
clothing – By Appointment  Systematic Training for Effective Parenting 
(STEP) 

440-284-1010 
877-540-5010 

http://www.cornerstoneamongwomen.org 
 

Joint Vocational School (JVS) 
(ABE/GED Program) 
(Trade and Technical Schools) 

15181 St. Rte. 58 Oberlin 44074-
9753 

440-774-1051  
ext. 2241  E. 
440-986-6601 L 

http://www.lcjvs.com/adult/ 

Catholic Charities Family Center 
of Lorain 

203 West 8th St Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/cc
cs/lorain.htm 

 
Voting   Website 
Board of Elections 
 

1985 North Ridge Road East,  
Lorain,  44055 

440-326-5900 http://www.loraincountyelections.com 

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission 

1240 East 9th St., Suite 3001 
Cleveland, OH 44199 

800-669-4000 www.eeoc.gov 

U.S. Department of Labor 
 

1240 East 9th St., Room 817 
Cleveland, OH 44199-2054 

216-357-5400 www.dol.gov/esa 

Learn about Fidelity Bonding 
Ohio Rehabilitation and Correction 

1580 St. Rt. 56 
London, Ohio 43140 

740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/OJL_bondi
ng.htm 

Work Opportunity Tax Credit 
(WOTC). Dept. Job & Family Svcs. 

Bureau of Support Services 
PO Box 1618  Columbus Ohio 43216 

614-644-0966 www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill of Lorain County;  
Jobs and Family Services Migrant 
Program 

1600 Broadway Ave. 
Lorain, OH 44052 
 

440-244-3174 
 

www.goodwillofloraincounty.com 

Senior Community Service 
Employment Program. 
55 and older 

Mature Services, Inc. 
42495 North Ridge Rd. 
Elyria, OH. 44035 

440-324-3588 www.matureservices.org 

The Employment Network 
 

42495 North Ridge Rd. 
Elyria, OH 44035 

440-324-5244 https://www.loraincountyworks.com/On
eFlow/LoginAlternate.aspx?NC=1 

Federal Bonding Information  
 

1580 St. Rt 56 ; PO Box 779 London 
43140 

740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.ht
m  

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation  14650 Detroit Ave., Ste. 300  
Lakewood, OH 44107 

216.227.3292 
866.325.0026 

http://ood.ohio.gov/ 

Jobs & Family Services 42485 North Ridge Road Elyria, 44035 440-323-5726, http://www.lcdjfs.com/ 
ONE STOP Employment & Training 
The Employment network 

42495 N Ridge Road, Elyria 44035 440-324-5244  

Vocational Guidance Services – 
Lorain County Office 
Ex-Offender Employment Programs 

359 Lowell St. Elyria 44035 440-322-1123  http://www.vgsjob.org 

Employment Network 
Veteran Employment Programs 

42495 North Ridge Rd., Elyria 44035 440-324-5244  http://www.loraincountyworks.com 

United States Department of 
Veteran Affairs 
Veteran Employment Programs 
Veterans Retraining Assistance 
Program (VRAP) 

810 Vermont Ave. Northwest, 
Washington, DC 20420 

800-827-1000  
VA Benefits 

http://www.va.gov 

Employment Network (Lorain Co. 
Works) 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-324-5244 
 

http://www.loraincountyworks.com 

Career Services:  Chris Bucholz 42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-284-4221  
Veterans Employment Services 
(Workforce Development 
Specialist) 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-
1057 

440-284-4228  
440-284-4220  
440-284-4230  

http://www.loraincountyworks.com 

LCDJFS Job Search Club : David 
James Employment  Counselor 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-
1057 

440-284-4366  
 

 

Other Resources & Supportive 
Services 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-
1057 

440-284-4215  
440-284-4236 

 

Job & Family Services 42485 N. Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-1057 440-323-4500 
440-323-5726 E 
440-244-4150 L  
440-284-4300   

 

Workforce Development Agency  42495 N. Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035-1045 440-284-4664    
 

Miscellaneous Address Phone Website 
Probate Court   Common Pleas 225 court St., 6th FL. Elyria 44035 440-329-5175 http://www.loraincounty.com/probate/ 
United States Probation 
 

801 W. Superior Ave Suite 3-100 
Cleveland  44113 

216-357-7300  

Clerk of Courts 225 Court St., 1st FL., Elyria 44035 440-329-5624 http://www.loraincounty.com/clerk 
Adult Probation 308 Second St. Elyria 44035 440-326-4700 

 
http://courtofcommonpleas.loraincounty.us/
Departments/Adult-Probation.aspx 
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Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Cornerstone Among Women (Parenting 
Skills classes and Baby clothing – By Appt. 
Systematic Training for Effective Parenting 
(STEP) 

364 Griswold Rd. Elyria 44035 440-284-1010  http://www.cornerstoneamongwom
en.org 
 

Birthright International: (Clothing – Baby, 
Children and Maternity – Mon. through 
Thurs.(Pregnancy Support) 

2136 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035 

440-324-9566 http://www.birthright.org 

Love, Inc. (Baby supplies – by appointment) POB 1773 Elyria 44036 440-322-5683  http://www.loveinclorainco.org 
Oberlin Community Services (Baby supplies) 285 South Professor St. Oberlin 

44074 
440-774-6579 
(Main Office) 

http://www.oberlincommunityservic
es.org 

March of Dimes – Northeast Ohio Division 
(Baby clothing – varies)  Storks Nest 

5425 Warner Rd., Suite 10 
Cleveland 44125 

216-643-3330  http://www.marchofdimes.com/ohio 

Family Promise of Lorain County 
(shelter for families)  Interfaith Hospitality 
Network of Lorain County 

POB 179 Elyria 44036 440-284-0494  http://www.familypromiselorainco.o
rg 
 

Lorain County Department of Job and 
Family Services 
Medicaid Applications for Older Adults and 
People with disabilities 
Medicaid for the Aged, Blind and Disabled 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035 
 
 
Medicaid Consumer Hotline 

440-244-4150  
Lorain 
440-323-5726  
Elyria 
800-324-8680   

http://www.lcdjfs.com 

Help Me Grow 
Family-centered services for expectant 
parents, newborns, infants and toddlers and 
their families  (Parenting Help) 

40 East Ave., Elyria 
226 Middle Ave., Elyria 44035 
 

440-284-4464 
800-729-TOTS 
(8687) 

helpmegrow@loraincounty.us 

Children & Family Council (LCCFC) 40 East Ave. Elyria 44035 
226 Middle Ave. Elyria  

440-284-4467  
 

 

Children Services 
 

226 Middle Ave., 3rd Floor Elyria 
44035 

440-329-5340  
 

www.childrenservices.org 

Family Divorce Services 225 Court St., 2nd Floor. Elyria 
44035 

440-326-4846   

Child Support Enforcement Agency 42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035-1045 

440-284-4401  
440-323-2422 

 

Community Intervention Program 320 Gateway Blvd., 3rd FL., 
Elyria 44035 

440-326-4870 
 

 

Domestic Support 225 Court St., 2nd FL., Elyria 
44035 

440-326-4835  

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)   440-323-7320 
440-233-5787 

 

Job & Family Services 42485 N. Ridge Rd. Elyria 44035 440-323-4500  
Social Services 
Kathy Griffin-Supervisor 

42485 N. Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035-1057 

440-323-4500 
440-323-5726   

 

Domestic Relations/IV-D Division 
Freddie Springfield-Chief Counsel APA 

225 Court St. 3rd. FL. Elyria 
44035 

440-329-5398 
 

 

Lorain County Community Action 502 Broadway, Lorain 44055 440-323-1737 E 
440-246-0450 L 

 

Paternity/Civil Non-Support/UIFSA/Foreign 
Support 
Matt Recko-APA 

225 Court St. 3rd. FL. Elyria 
44035 
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Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Felony Criminal Non-Supports 
Nicole Soto-APA 
Brenda Gardinier-Secretary 

225 Court St. 3rd. FL. Elyria  
440-328-5734 
440-328-5779 

 

Child Care Resource Center 
(Child Care Services and Referrals) 

5350 Oberlin Ave. Lorain 
44052 

800-526-5268 http://www.ccrcinc.com/ 

Head Start: Lorain County Community 
Action Agency.  
(Child care Services and Referrals) 

506 Broadway Lorain 44052-
0245 

440-204-3148 http://www.lccaa.net/programs/ear
ly_head_start 

Oberlin Early Childhood Center 
(Child care Services and Referrals) 

317 East College St. Oberlin 
44074 

440-774-8193 http://www.oberlinearlychildhood.o
rg/ 

Catholic Charities Family Center of Elyria    
(Parenting Help) 

628 Poplar St. Elyria 44035 440-366-1106 http://www.clevelandcatholicchariti
es.org/cccs/lorain.htm 

Educational Service Center of Lorain County   
(Parenting Help) 

1885 Lorain Ave. Elyria 44035 440-324-5777 http://www.loraincountyesc.org/ 

Genesis House Domestic Violence Center POB 718 Lorain 44052 440-244-1853 24/7 
440-323-3400  24/7 
866-213-1188  

http://www.genesishouseshelter.o
rg/  

Salvation Army – Lorain Corps 2506 Broadway Lorain 44052 440-244-1921 http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/
USE/www_use_neosa_v2.nsf/vw-
dynamic-
arrays/B16D1D455F9195C18525
7A3800524BDD 

Catholic Charities Family Center of Lorain 203 West 8th St Lorain 44052 440-244-9915 http://www.clevelandcatholicchariti
es.org/cccs/lorain.htm 

 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
National Archives and Records 
Administration, NPRS, MPR (DD214) 

9700 Page Ave, St. Louis 63132 866-272-6272 http://www.archives.gov/st-louis/ 

Lorain County Recorder 226 Middle Ave. Elyria 44035 440-329-5148 http://www.loraincounty.com/recorder/ 
On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrec
s/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_th
e_initiative.asp#three 

Lorain County Veterans Services 
Commission: M-F 8:00a.m.–4:30 p.m. 

42495 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035 

440-284-4110 
440-284-4625 

http://www.loraincountyveterans.com 

United States Department of 
Veterans Affairs 

Cleveland VA Medical Center – 
Brecksville  

877-838-8262 
216-791-3800 

http://www.cleveland.va.gov/ 

Veterans Addiction Recovery Center 
(Relapse Prevention programs) 

205 West 20th St., Lorain 44052 440-244-3833 
ext. 2125  

 

Veteran Employment Programs 
Veterans Retraining Assistance 
Program (VRAP) 

810 Vermont Ave. Northwest, 
Washington, DC 20420 

800-827-1000 
VA Benefits 

http://www.va.gov 

Lorain Co. Job & Family Services 
Veterans Employment Services 

42485 North Ridge Rd. Elyria 
44035-1057 

440-284-4229 
440-284-4220 

 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 1240 East 9th St, Cleve.  44199 800-827-1000 va.gov 
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 877-222-8387 https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/
1010ez/  
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Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration Services 
(USCIS) 

1240 E. 9th St., Rm 501 
Cleveland, OH  44199 

800-375-5283 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

AC (Willoway #3) 179ALC 4850 Detroit Rd., Sheffield Village 
44035 

440-934-4435  

AC (Willoway #4) 180ALC 4811 Center Rd., Avon 44011 440-934-4435  
AC (Willoway #5) 191ALC 4466 Center Rd., Avon 44011 440-934-4435  
Jobs and family Services Migrant 
Program 

POB 1618 Columbus  43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email: 
Pablo.Nunez@jfs.ohio.gov 

Jobs and Family Services Migrant 
Program 

4020 E 5th Ave Columbus 43216-
1618 

800-282-3525 www.jfs.ohio.gov/agriculture 

Licensed Migrant Housing Camps 
Ohio 

  http://www.odh.ohio.gov.ohdPrograms/eh/e
h/ag_camps/agcamps2.aspx 

Oberlin Community Service Council 129 S. Main St. Oberlin 440-774-6579 http://www.oberlincommunityservices.org/ 
Ohio Department of Health (ODH) 246 N High Screen Columbus 

43215 
614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email: 

will.stamper@odh.ohio.gov 
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc. Two Nationwide Plaza POB 

182383 Columbus 43218 
614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org 

Ohio State University Extension Ag 
& Hort Labor Education 

639 S Dunbridge Rd Suite 4 
Bowling Green 43402 

419-344-6304 Francisco A. Espinoza Email: 
Espinoza.9@cfaes.osu.edu 

Ohio State University Office of 
Minority Affairs 

1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 Cannon 
Drive Columbus 43210 

614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost 
Email: Villa.1@osu.edu 

PathStone Corporation 453 County Rd. V 
Liberty Center, OH 43532 

419-875-6654 http//:www.pathstone.org 

United Methodist Church/Hispanic 
Outreach Ministry 

Hayes Memorial UMC 1441 
Fangboner Rd. Fremont 43420 

419-334-2605 http://www.hayesmemorialumc.org/Hispani
cMinistry/tabid/78/Default.aspx 

United States Dept. of Labor/Wages & 
Hours 

200 N High St. #646 Columbus 
43215 

614-469-2705 www.dol.gov/whd 

Multicultural Business Center 205 W. 20th ST. Ste. M265, Lorain 
44052 

440 244-2060 www.loraincounty.com/mbclorain/   

American Immigration Lawyers Assn.  800-954-0254 http://www.ailalawyer.com 
Immigrant Worker Project 701 Walnut Ave. NE Canton 44702 330-454-2220 

 
http://www.iwpohio.org/ 

Legal Aid Society of Cleveland, Lorain 
County Office 

1530 West River Rd. North, Ste 
301 Elyria 44035 

440-323-8240 www.lasclev.org 

Lorain County Bar Association, Inc. 401 Broad St. Elyria 44035 440-323-8416 
 

http://loraincountybar.org 

El Centro de Servicios Sociales Inc. 2800 Pearl Ave. Lorain 44055 440-277-8235 
 

http://www.lorainelcentro.com/ 

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Nexus Communications  (Discounted 
Cell Phones – Reachout Wireless) 

POB 247168 Columbus 43224 877-870-9444  
877-870-9222  
888-820-6587  

http://www.reachoutmobile.com 

Assurance Wireless  (Cell phones) POB 686 Parsippany, NJ 07054 888-898-4888 http://www.assurancewireless.com 
CenturyLink 
Lifeline & Link-up Programs 

100 CenturyLink Dr., Monroe, LA 
71201 

800-366-8201   http://www.centurylink.com/lifeline 
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Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 (Discounted Cell Phones) 

9700 Northwest 112th Ave., Miami, 
FL 33178 

800-977-3768 
Enrollment 
800-378-1684  

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enr
ollmentPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

49-9 Project The Salvation Army 
Oberlin Service Unit (Case 
Management/Support/Information 

7 North Main St., Ste. 127 Oberlin 
44704 

440-935-9967  

The Re-In-Tree Association (TRITA) 
(Case Management 
Support/Information) 

559 Reid Ave. Lorain 44503 440-453-5294  

  To get a FREE copy of your credit reports once every 12 months, contact the following. DO NOT call any other advertised service; they 
are usually trying to get money out of you, even if they say it is free. 
Annual Credit Report Request 
Service 

PO Box 105281, Atlanta, GA  30348-
5281 

877-322-8228 
 

www.annualcreditreport.com 

 
 

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Collections/IV-D Division 
Matt Recko-APA 

225 Court St. 3rd. FL. Elyria 440-328-5380 
440-328-5779 

 

Federal Trade Commission 
(Identity Theft) 

 877-438-4338 www.ftc.gov/idtheft 

South Amherst 
Income Tax Administration 

103 West Main St. 
South Amherst, OH 44001 

440-988-2877 http://villageofsouthamherst.com/taxes 

Regional Income Tax Agency 
Cleveland Area Office 

10107 Brecksville Rd 
Brecksville, OH 44141. 

440-526-0900 
 

http://www.ritaohio.com 
 

Federal Income Tax Questions: 
IRS Taxpayer Assistance 
Center 

1240 E 9th St., RM. 493 
Cleveland, OH 44199 

800-829-1040 
walk-in  

http://irs.gov 
 

City of Amherst Income Tax 
Dept. 

480 Park Ave. #204 
Amherst, OH 44001 

440-988-3745 
 

 

Lorain City Income Tax Dep.t 605 W. 4th St. Lorain,  44052-1605 440-204-1002 http://www.cityoflorain.org/treasurer/ 

State Income Tax Questions: 
The Ohio Department of 
Taxation 

615 W. Superior Ave., 5th FL. 
Cleveland, OH 44113 

800-282-1780 
 

tax.ohio.gov 

 


